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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Levee Commissioners of the
South Lafourche Levee District

State of Louisiana

Galliano, Louisiana

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental
activities and each major fund of the Board of Levee Commissioners of the South
Lafourche Levee District (the “Levee District”), a component unit of the State of
Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2004, which collectively comprise the
Levee District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Levee District’s management. Our
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtan reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above, present fairly, tn all
material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities and each
major fund of the Board of Levee Commuissioners of the South Lafourche Levee District
as of June 30, 2004 and the respective changes in financial position thereof for the year
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then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted i the United
States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also 1ssued our

“report dated August 10, 2004 on our consideration of the Levee District’s internal control

over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with
this report in considering the results of our audit.

The accompanying management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary
information as listed in the table of contents are not a required part of the basic financial
statements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and
presentation of the required suppiementary information. However, we did not audit the

information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial
statements that collectively comprise the Levee District’s basic financial statements. The
accompanying supplementary schedules such as the board members per diem and the
Division of Administration Reporting packet, as listed in the table of contents are
presented for purpose of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, 1s fairly stated in
all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

MAerz + Macabluss—, LLC
HIENZ & MACALUSQO, LLC

August 10, 2004



SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
POST OFFICE BOX 426
GALLIANO, LOUISIANA 70354

(985) 632-7554

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The management’s discussion and analysis of the Board of Levee Commissioners
of the South Lafourche Levee District (the “Levee District”) financial performance
presents a narrative overview and analysis of the commission’s financial activities for the
year ended June 30, 2004. This document focuses on the current year’s activities,
resulting changes and currently known facts. Please read this document in conjunction

with the Levee District’s financial statements.

Financial Highlights

Total net assets increased $ 1,195,406 to $ 18,685,872 at June 30, 2004 from the
June 30, 2003 amount of $ 17,490,466.

e Tax revenues increased $ 274,237 to $ 2,414,759 at June 30, 2004 from the June
30, 2003 amount of § 2,140,522 due to an mcreasing taxabie base. '

e The Levee District recorded capital contributions from the State of Louisiana in
the amount of $ 205,392 under their Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with the
state for the Leon Theriot Lock System. Total revenue recorded by the Levee
District under this agreement (executed March 2002) since its inception through

June 30, 2004 1s § 354,364.

e The new Leon Theriot Lock System is nearing the construction phase — we have
capitalized $ 424,688, which is included in property and equipment in the
financial statements.
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¢ The Levee District paid off its bond during 2004 — one year earlier than required
($545,000 principal and $17,651 in interest). The Levee District only debt as of
June 30, 2004 1s for compensated absences in the amount of § 84,910.

Overview of the basic financial statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an mtroduction to the Levee
District’s financial statements, which is comprised of government wide-financial
statements, fund financial statements and notes to the financial statements.

The government-wide financial statements present financial information for all
activities of the Levee District from an economic resources measurement focus using the
accrual basis of accounting. They present governmental activities, such as general
government and debt service, separately from business-type activities. The Levee
District has only governmental activities. Government-wide financial statements for
governmental activities include the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of
Activities. They provide information about the activities of the Levee District as a whole
and present a longer-term view of the Levee District’s finances.

The Levee District has three governmental type funds — General Fund, Debt
Service Fund and the Capital Projects Fund. The fund financial statements are comprised
of the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes 1n Fund
Balances. These statements report how the Levee District’s flood protection services
were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. These funds
are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which
measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The
governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the Levee District’s
general operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information
helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent
in the near future to finance the Levee District’s programs. Fund financial statements
also report the Levee District’s operations in more detail than the government wide
statements by providing information about the Levee District’s major funds. We describe
the relationship (or differences) between the governmental activities (reported in the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and the governmental funds in a
reconciliation at the bottom of the fund financial statements.

Financial Analysis of the Levee District

The following presents condensed financial information on the operations of the
Levee Distnict:
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Current Assets
Capttal Assets, net

- Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabihties

Total Liabilities

Net Assets Invested m Capital Assets
Reserved for Debt Service
Unrestricted Net Assets

Total Net Assets

Program Revenues:
Capttal Grants and Contributions

(General Revenues
Taxes
- Investment
Intergovernmental Revenues
State Revenue Sharng
Lafourche Basm Levee District
Other

Total General Revenues
Total Revenues

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Change

June 30, 2004 June 30, 2003 Inchecz

v 5,284,328 § 4,430,339 § 853,989

13,543,675 13,781,664 (237,989)
18,828,003 18,212,003 616,000
62,221 268,519 (206,298)
79,910 453,018 (373,108)
142,131 721,537 (579,406)
13,543,675 13,781,664  (237,989)
- 11,767 (11,767)
5,142,197 3,697,035 1,445,162
18,685,872 17,490,466 1,195,406
205,392 132,719 72,673
2,414,759 2,140,522 274,237
49,197 50,223 (1,026)
48,773 48,543 230
90,799 71,384 19,415
2,532 12,348 (9,816)
2,606,060 2,323,020 283,040
2,811,452 2,455,739 355,713
1,616,046 1,622,263 (6,217)

1,195406 $ 833,476 $ 361,930

§ &2

The Levee District’s net assets increased by $ 1,195,406 during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2004 primarily due to an increase in tax revenues and intergovernmental
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revenues in the current year offset by a decrease in investment income and other
revenues.

Analysis of Individual Funds of the Levee District

The activity in the individual funds is reflected 1n the Balance Sheet —
(Governmental Funds and the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances — Governmental Funds. The total net assets and the change in net assets as
reflected in the government-wide financial statements (which are condensed above) are
reconciled with the fund financial statements at the bottom of the respective statements.

Analysis of Budgeted Amounts

A comparison of budget to actual for the general fund, capital projects fund and
the debt service fund is presented as a required supplemental statement. The annual
budget is approved by the Board of Commissioners each year. The budget 1s then
submitted for approval to the Joint Legislative Committee on the Budget no later than
ninety days prior to the end of each fiscal year for the succeeding fiscal year for review.
The fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 ornginal budget was adopted March 10, 2003 and
was subsequently amended on June 14, 2004.

The Levee District prepares the original budget for the subsequent year based on
estimates of revenues and expenses for the current year. The Levee District makes
assumptions about the subsequent year based on various factors available to management
at the time the original budget is prepared. Management relies on these estimates and
assumptions to determine how revenues and expenses for the subsequent year may
fluctuate from the previous year. The amount budgeted for tax revenue in the final
budget was increased by $ 206,686 over the original budget. This increase was due to the
timing of the original budget and an increased taxable base due to development in the
District. Also the amount budgeted for state grants was decreased by 2,727,082 -

(from $ 3,094,040 to $ 366,958) due to the timing of projects where expenses will be
shared with the state, due primarily to estimated construction of the new Lock System.
There were no other significant fluctuations between the original and final budgeted

amounts.

The Levee District’s general fund revenues were less than budgeted amounts by
$ 111,439, while expenditures were less than budgeted amounts by $ 83,191. The
difference in revenue was primarily due to a decrease in intergovernmental revenue and
other income compared to budgeted amounts offset by an increase in tax revenue and
investment income. The difference in expenses was due to a decrease in operating
services and benefits compared to budgeted amounts for the year ended June 30, 2004,

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets

The millage for 2003 taxes collected during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004
was levied at 9.46 mills. The Levee District does not expect the millage rate to change
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for the 2004 taxes, which will be collected during the year ended June 30, 2005.
Accordingly, tax revenues should be fairly consistent with the prior year. However, the
taxable base has been increasing over the past few years, which has resulted in an
increase in total tax revenues for the Levee District. The Levee District’s budget for
2005 will include anticipated construction costs on the Leon Theriot Lock System and the
corresponding revenue that would be received from the state under the Cooperative
Endeavor Agreement. The total amount budgeted in 2005 for capital outlay and state
grants are § 5,994,700 and $ 3,391,750, respectively (See discussion of capital assets
below). These amounts will vary depending on the start of construction of the Lock
System. The Levee District does not expect any significant vanances for any other
revenue or expenditure accounts between fiscal years ending June 30, 2004 and June 30,

2005.

Capital Assets and Long Term Debt Administration

Capital Assets

As of June 30, 2004 the Levee District had $ 13,543,675 (net of depreciation)
invested in a broad range of capital assets including land, buildings, equipment and
infrastructure (pump stations and pumps). The levees are not owned by the Levee
District and the Levee District is not responsible for significant maintenance on them,
therefore they are not recorded as capital assets. During the current year the Levee
District recorded $ 271,172 of capital acquisitions in equipment.

The Levee District hopes to initiate construction of its new lock system during the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2005. The lock system will allow the Levee District to
maintain “safe” water levels without disrupting shipping traffic. If construction 1s
initiated during 2005 the Levee District estimates the Lock System will be completed by
June 30, 2005. The lock system will be financed with the Levee District’s funds and
capital contributions from the State of Louisiana as outlined below.

The Leon Theriot Lock System is a cooperative endeavor between the Levee
District and the state of Louisiana whereby the state of Louisiana has appropriated
$ 1,250,000 (available for planning and construction) and Lafourche Parish has
appropriated $ 250,000 as a local match for the project. These funds are passed down
from the federal government to the state of Louisiana and Lafourche Parish. As of June

30, 2004 the Levee District had not used any of these funds.

The state of Louisiana has also appropriated § 450,000 of state funds for the Lock
System under this agreement, which the Levee District will match 25%, amounting to
$ 150,000. As of June 30, 2003 the Levee District had recorded revenue of only
$ 354,364 from this state appropriation leaving a remaining balance of $ 95,636.

In addition, the agreement requires the state of Louisiana to provide an additional
$ 3,300,000 of state funds toward the project when construction begins. As of June 30,
2004 the Levee District had not used any of these funds.
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The Levee District anticipates the total cost to complete the Lock System to be
$ 7,500,000. Total state and panish funds utilized, as stated above, would amount to
$ 5,250,000. The remaining funds of approximately § 2,250,000, including the Levee
District’s match of § 150,000 discussed in the above paragraph will come from the Levee

District’s general fund.

Long Term Debt

The Levee District has no bond i1ssues outstanding. The Levee District paid off it
outstanding bonds in 2004 - § 545,000 in principal and § 17,651 1n interest.

The Levee District also has recorded compensated absences payable as of June
30, 2004 in the amount of § 84,910, which represents an increase of $ 3,392 from the
prior year. The Levee District has classified $ 5,000 of the above amount as short term.

Contacting the Levee District’s Financial Management

- This report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers and creditors with a
general overview of the Levee District’s finances.  If you have any questions regarding
this report, contact the South Lafourche Levee District, Post Office Box 426, Galhano,

[ouisiana 70354.



L

BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
STATE OF LOUISIANA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004

ASSETS
Cash in State Treasury $ 232,718
Cash in Banks 1,953,349
Investment - Certificates of deposit 2,845,000
Investment - LAMP 200,186
Accrued interest 22,986
Accounts receivable 26,704
Deposits 3,385
Property and equipment, net 13,543,675
Total assets S 18,828,003

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabiliities
Accounts payable $ 57,221
Long term liabilities due within one year 5,000
Long term liabilities due in more than one year 79,910
Total liabilities 142,131
Net assets
Invested in Capital Assets 13,943,675
Restricted for Debt Service 0
Unrestricted 5,142,197
Total net assets $ 18,685,872

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
STATE OF LOUISIANA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

PROGRAM REVENUES Net Revenue and
Charges Capital Change in Net Assets
for Grants and Governmental
Expenses Senices Contributions Activities
Functions/programs
Public safety
Flood protection $ 1,588,395 § - 205,302 § (1,393,003)
Interest on long term debt 17,657 - - (17,651)
Total governmental activities $ 1,616,046 3 - 3 205,392 (1,410,654)
General revenues:

Taxes 2,414 759

Intergovemmental revenues:
~ State revenue sharing 48,773
Lafourche Basin l.evee District 90,799
Unrestricted inwestment eamings 49 197
Miscellaneous 2,532
Total general revenues L 2,606,060
Change in net assets 1,195,406
Net assets - beginning of the year 17,490,466
Net assets - end of the year 3 18,685,872

See accompanying notes to financial statements




BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFQURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
STATE OF LOUISIANA
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004

Governmental Funds

Capital Debt Total
General Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash in State Treasury & 232,718 § - 3 - $ 232,718
Cash in Banks 4,543,617 254,732 - 4 798,349
investment - LAMP 200,186 200,186
Accrued interest 22,986 - 22,986
Accounts receivable 26,704 - ~ 26,704
Deposits 3,385 - - 3,385
Total assets $ 5,029,586 3 254,732 % - % 5,284,328
_——— - e — N
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 15,938 § 41283 $§ - $ - 57,221
Bond interest pavable - - - - -
Current portion of long term debt - - - -
Total liabitities 15,938 41,283 - 7,221
Fund batances
Restricted for debt service - - - -
Unrestricted 5,013,658 213,448 - 5,227 107
Total fund balances 5,013.658 213,449 - 5,227 107
Total liabilities and fund balances 3 5029059 3 254732 % -
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:
The purchase of capital assets are reported as expenditures as they are incurred in the
governmental funds. The statement of net assets reports capital outlays as an asset of
the District. These capital assets are depreciated over their estimated useful lives in the
statement of activities and are not reported in the governmental funds.
Total cost of capitat assets 19,697,127
Accumulated depreciation retated {0 those assets (6,193,492)
Long term liabilities that are not due and payable in the current period are not reported as a
liabitity in the governmental funds. All liabilities - both current and long term - are reported
in the statement of net assels.
Compensated absences payable (84,910)
General obligation bond payable -
Net assets of governmental activities $ 18,685,872

See accompanying notes to financiat statements
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BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
STATE OF LOUISIANA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Governmental Funds

Capital Debt Total
General Projects Sendce Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds
REVENUES
Taxes $§ 2414759 % - 3 - 9 2,414,759
Intergovemmental 139,572 205,392 - 344,964
Inestment income 48,136 1,061 - 49 197
Miscellaneous 2,932 - - 2.532
Total revenues 2,604,998 206,453__ - 2,81_‘] 452 _
EXPENDITURES
Current:
FPublic safety - flood protection 051,981 76 052,057
Capital outlay 65,780 339,177 - 404,957
Debt servce: -
Principail - - 375,000 375,000
Interest - - 17,651 17,651
Total Expenditures 1,017,761 339,177 392,727 1,749,665
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 1,587,238 (132,724) (392,727) 3,061 787
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in - 176,486 380,860 557,448
Operating transfers out (557,446) - - (557,446)
Total other financing sources (uses) (557,440) 176,486 380,860 -
Excess of revenues and other financing
sources ower expenditures and other
financing uses 1,029,792 43,762 (11,767) 1,061,787
Fund balances - beginning of the year 3,983,866 169,687 _ 11,767
Fund balances - end of the year $§ 5013,658 % 213,449 $ -
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. Howewer in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is capitalized in the statement of net assets.
This is the amount by which depreciation expense exceeded capitat outlays during the year. (237,989)
Govermnmental funds report changes in compensated absences in the General Long Ternm Debt Account
Group, however the change increases or decreases personnel costs in the statement of activties. (3,392)
Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the govemmental funds, but the repayment
reduces the long term liabilities in the statement of net assets. 375,000
1,185,406

Change in net assets of gowemmental activities S

See accompanying notes to financial statements

b s e — e
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BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
STATE OF LOUISIANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2004

INTRODUCTION

The Board of Levee Commissioners of the South Lafourche Levee District (the
“Levee District’”™) was created by Louisiana Revised Statute 38:291. The Levee District
embraces all of Lafourche Parish lying south of the intracoastal canal. The Levee District
prmarily provides flood protection for those areas in the Levee District and is authorized
to construct and maintain levees, levee drainage, pumps, pumping stations, drainage
canals, sea wall, jetties, and breakwaters in the district to protect the lands from overflow
and particularly from hurricane floodwaters and from inundation from tidewaters from
the Gulf of Mexico. The Levee District administers the operations and responsibilities of
Louisiana Statutes. Members of the Board are appointed by the Governor in accordance
with the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute 38:304.

NOTE L. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) approved
Statement No. 34., “Basic Financial Statements — and Management's Discussion and
Analysis - for State and Local Governments”. The State of Louisiana and its components
elected to implement the provisions of this statement for the year ended June 30, 2002.
The implementation of this statement has created additional statements, schedules,

reports, and note disclosures as follows:

» A Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) section providing an analysis
of the overall financial position and results of operations.

e TFinancial Statements are prepared using the full accrual accounting methods:
- Depreciation 1s recorded on depreciable assets and property and equipment
(including infrastructure) 1s recorded net of accumulated depreciation.

» The basic financial statements include Government-Wide Statements and Fund
Financial Statements, as explained in the following note disclosures:

Reporting Entity

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14 established cnteria
for determining which component units should be considered part of the reporting entity
for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component
unit within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth
criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability. This criteria includes:

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization’s governing body, and

a. The ability of the State to tmpose its will on that organization and/or



BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
STATE OF LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2004

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits
to or impose specific financial burdens on the State.

2. Organizations for which the State does not appoint a voting majority but are
fiscally dependent on the State.

3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be
misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the nature or

significance of the relationship.

Because the State of Louisiana, via the Governor, appoints all of the members
of the Levee District’s governing board and has the ability to impose its will on the Levee
District, the Levee District was determined to be a component unit of the State of
Louisiana. The accompanying financial statements present information only on the funds
mamtained by the Levee District and do not present information on the State of
Louisiana, the general government services provided by that government unit, or the
other governmental units that comprise the financial reporting entity.

(Government-wide and fund financial statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the
statement of changes in net assets) report information on all of the non-fiduciary
activities of the primary government.

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses
of a given function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those
that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues
include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from
goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular function or segment. Other items not properly included among program
revenues are reported instead as general revenues. Major individual governmental funds
are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

Policies specific to the govemment-wide financial statements are as follows:

Ehiminating Internal Activity

Interfund receivables and payables are eliminated in the Statement of Net Assets
except for the net residual amounts due between governmental and business-type



BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
STATE OF LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2004

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

activities. These are presented as internal balances. The Levee District has no business-
fype activities.

Application of FASB Statements and Interpretations

Reporting on governmental-type activities is based on FASB Statements and
Interpretations 1ssued after November 30, 1989, except where they conflict or contradict

GASB pronouncements.

Capitalizing Assets

Assets used in operations with an initial useful life that extends beyond on year
are capitalized. Buildings, equipment, furniture and fixtures and infrastructure are
depreciated over their estimated useful lives. Depreciation is not calculated on land, land
improvements or construction in progress. Accumulated depreciation is recorded net of
depreciable assets in the Statements of Net Assets.

Program Revenues

The Statement of Activities presents two categories of program revenues — (1)
charges for services and (2) capital grants and contributions.

Charges for services — are revenues from exchanges or exchange like transactions with

external parties that purchase, use or directly benefit from the program’s goods, services,
or privileges. These revenues include fees charged for specific services, licenses and

permits, and operating special assessment, and include payments from exchange
transactions with other governments. The Levee Disirict receives no fees for services.

Capital grants and contributions — are resources that are restricted for operating purposes
of a program. They include grants and contributions with restrictions that permit the

resources to be used for programs operating of capital needs at the recipient
government’s discretion.

Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless
of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as
soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.



BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
STATE OF LLOUISIANA
NOTES TO THE FINANACIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2004

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues
are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are
considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to pay habilities of the current period. For this purpose, the
government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within thirty-one days
after the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a
liability is incurred as under accrual accounting.

Governmmental Funds

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions
typically are financed. Governmental funds reporting focuses on the sources, uses and
balances of current financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to various
governmental funds according to the purpose for which they may or may not be used.
Current liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference
between governmental fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance.

The Levee District reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Levee District. It 1s used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for In other

funds.

Debt Service Fund

The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for,
and the payment of, levee improvement bonds totaling $1,500,000, 1ssued September 1,
1994.  These bonds were paid off during 2004, thus the Levee District has no

outstanding bonds.

Capital Projects Fund

The Capital Projects Fund 1s used to account for financial resources to be used for
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities. The fund is presently being
used to account for the construction of the levee system and pumping stations in the levee

district.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenues — Exchange and Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and
receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes
place. On a modified accrual basis, revenue 1s recorded 1n the fiscal year in which the
resources are measurable and become available. Available means that the resources will
be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be colleted soon thereafter to
be used to pay the liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the Levee District, available
means expected to be received within thirty-one days of fiscal year-end. Under the
modified accrual basis, only interest is considered to be both measurable and available at

fiscal year-end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the Levee District receives value without
directly giving value mn return, includes grants and donations. On an accrual basis,
revenue from grants and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements including timing requirements,
which specify the year when resources are required to be used or the fiscal year when use
is first permitted, matching requirements, in which the Levee District must provide local
resources to be used for a specific purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the
resources are provided 1o the Levee District on a reimbursement basis. On a modified
accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions must be available before 1t can be

recognized,

Revenues — Taxes

Ad valorem taxes are assessed on a calendar year basis, become due on November
15th of each year, and become delinquent on December 31st. The taxes are generally
collected in December, January and February of the fiscal year. Ad valorem taxes (which
are based on population and homesteads in the parish) are recorded in the year the taxes
are received. If taxes were recorded when assessed the amount recorded would not be
materially different from the amount in the financial statements.

Expenses/Expenditures

On an accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are
incurred. The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases in net
financial resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally
recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund hability is incurred, 1if

measurable,
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

In governmental fund accounting, transfers between funds, which are not
expected to be repaid, are accounted for as other financing sources (uses). In those cases
where repayment in expected, the advances are accounted for through the various “due
from™ and “due to” accounts. These amounts are eliminated in the government-wide

financial statements.

Proceeds from the issuance of bonds are accounted for as other financing sources
in the governmental funds. These amounts are recorded as liabilities in the government-

wide financial statements.

Property and Equipment

Property and Equipment are recorded at cost, 1f purchased or constructed. Assets
acquired through contributions are capitalized at their estimated fair value, if available, or
at estimated fair value or cost to construct at the date of the contribution. Equipment
icludes all items valued above $§ 500 and infrastructure includes the cost to construct and
improve the pumps, pump stations and lock systems. Assets are depreciated using the
straight-line method over the useful lives of the assets as follows:

Asset Years
Automobiles >
Equipment 5-10
Furniture and Fixtures 7
Buldings 40

Infrastructure 40

The Levee District provides general maintenance to forty-four miles of levees,
which are not recorded in these financial statements because the District does not own the

levees and 1s not responsible for significant maintenance on them.

Under GASB Statement No. 34 the government-wide financial statements and the
fund financial statements do not include the General Fixed Asset Account Group.

Loug-Term Obligations

Long-term obligations are reported at face value.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Under GASB Statement No. 34 the government-wide financial statements and the
fund financial statements do not include the General Long Term Debt Account Group.

Budget Practices

The budget practices of the Levee District are prescribed by Louisiana Revised
Statute 38:318. This statute requires the Levee District to submit its annual budget to the
Joint Legislative Committee on the Budget, no later than 90 days prior to the end of each

fiscal year for the succeeding fiscal year for review.

The Levee District prepares budgets for all its funds but does not budget the
beginning fund balance for the Debt Service Fund. The budgets are adopted on a basis
consistent with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The budgets were
amended once during the fiscal year.

Amendments to the budget must be approved by the Board of Commissioners.
Appropnations which are not expended lapse at year end.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting is not utilized by the Levee District.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include demand deposits in banks and the State
Treasury. The caption “cash in banks” on the Statement of Net Assets includes all cash
ont deposit at banks, including certificates of deposit with an original maturity of less than
90 days. If the original matunty exceeds 90 days they are classified at investments.

Louisiana state law allows all political subdivisions to invest excess funds i
obligations of the United States, certificates of deposit of any bank domiciled or having a
branch office in the State of Louisiana or any other federally insured investments,
guaranteed investment contracts and investment grade (A-1/P-1) commercial paper of
domestic corporations.

Louisiana state law requires deposits (cash and certificates of deposit) of all
political subdivisions be fully collateralized at all times. Acceptable collateralization
includes the FDIC insurance and the market value of securities purchased and pledged to
the political subdivision. Obligations of the United States, the State of Louisiana and
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

certain political subdivisions are allowed as security for deposits. Obligations furmnished
as secunty must be held by the political subdivision or with an unaffiliated bank or trust
company for the account of the political subdivision. The market value of the demand

deposits and certificates of deposit 1s equal to their cost.

Annual and Sick Leﬁve

Employees accumulate annual and sick leave at various rates based on their years
of service. The amount of annual and sick leave that may be accumulated by each
employee 1s unhimited. Upon termination, an employee is compensated for up to 300
hours of unused annual leave at the employee’s hourly rate of pay. Upon retirement,
unused annual leave in excess of 300 hours plus unused sick leave is considered in
computing the years of service for retirement benefit purposes. The liability for leave
privileges at June 30, 2004 1s estimated to be $ 76,915 which is recorded as a liability in
the government-wide financial statements.

Compensatory Leave

Employees who are considered having no-exempt status according to the
guidelines contained in the Fair Labor Standards Act may be paid for compensatory leave
earned (K-Time). Upon termination or transfer, an employee will be paid for any time
and one-half compensatory leave eamed and may or may not be paid for any straight
hour for hour compensatory leave earned. Compensation paid will be based on the
employee’s hourly rate of pay at termination or transfer. The liability for accrued
payable compensatory leave at June 30, 2004 1s estimated to be $ 7,995, which is
recorded as a liability in the government-wide financial statements.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the data of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates

NOTE 2. JUDGEMENTS, CLAIMS, AND SIMILAR CONTINGENCIES

The Levee Dastrict 1s a defendant in several lawsuits involving disputed land
ownership and rights-of-way. In the opinion of legal counsel for the Levee District,
resolution of these lawsuits will be favorable to the Levee District or the liability, if any,
resulting from these lawsuits would not be material to the financial statements.
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NOTE 3. PENSION PLAN

Substantially all employees of the Levee District are members of the Louisiana
State Employees Retirement System (LASERS), a cost-sharing, multi-employer public
employee retirement system. LASERS is a statewide public retirement system, which 1s
organized for the purpose of providing retirement and other benefits for employees of the
state and its various departments and agencies and their beneficiaries, and 1s administered
and controlled by a separate board of trustees. Contributions of participating state
agencies are pooled within LASERS to fund accrued benefits, with contribution rates

approved by the Louisiana Legislature,

All full-time Levee District employees are eligible to participate in LASERS.
Benefits vest with ten years of service. At retirement age, employees are entitled to
annual benefits equal to § 300 plus 2.5% of their highest consecutive 36 months’ average
salary multiplied by their years of credited service. Vested employees are entitled to a
retirement benefit payable monthly for life at (a) any age with 30 years of service, (b) age
55 with 25 years of service, or (¢) age 60 with 10 years of service. In addition, vested
employees have the option of reduced benefits at any age with 20 years of service,
LASERS also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state
statute. LASERS issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes
financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be
obtained by writing to the Louisiana State Employees Retirement System, Post Office
Box 44213, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804, or by calling (225) 922-0600.

Covered employees are required by state statute to contribute 7.5% of gross salary
and the Levee District is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The
contribution rate for the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2004 was 15.8% of covered payroll,
for June 30, 3003 it was 14.1% and was 13% for fiscal year ended June 30, 2002. The
contribution requirements of ptan members and the Levee District are established and
may be amended by state statute. As provided by R.S. 11:102, the employer
contributions are determined by an actuarial valuation and are subject to change each
year based on the results of the valuation from the prior fiscal year. The South Lafourche
Levee District contributions to LASERS for the years ended June 30, 2004, 2003 and
2002 were $ 49,237, $ 42,692 and $ 34,932, respectively, equal to the required

contributions for each year.

NOTE 4. PER DIEM PAID BOARD MEMBERS

Per diem payments are presented on Schedule OI. The per diem payments are
authorized by Louisiana Revised Statute 38:308.
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NOTE 5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

At June 30, 2004, the Levee District reported the following capital assets valued
at historical cost. A summary of changes in capital assets 1s as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2003 Adjustments Additions Deletions June 30, 2004
Capital Assets not
bemg depreciated:
Land ¥ 132,588 - - - 5 132,588
Leon Theriot Lock $ 219,293 - 205,395 - _ 424 688
Total assets not
being depreciated § 351,881 § - % 205,395 $ - 5 557,276
Capital Assets
being depreciated:
Buildings 3 203,486 3 - S - h - $ 203,486
Equipment 450,266 - 65,780 (2,725) 513,321
Pump Station No. 1 3,223,185 - - - 3,223,185
Pump Station No. 8 700,953 - . . 700,953
Pump Station No. 2 3,692,087 - - - 3,692,087
Pump Station No. 6 5,060,286 - -~ - 5,060,286
Pump Station No. 4 2,844 216 - - - 2.844.216
Pump Station No. 7 2,902,317 - . - 2,902,317
Total assets being
depreciated S 19,076,796 & ~ $ 65,780 3 (2,723) § 19,139,851
Accumulated Depreciation:
Balance Balance
_July 1, 2003 Adjustments Additions ~ Deletions June 30, 2004
Land 3 - - - ~ -
Buildings 81,375 - 5,088 - 86,463
Equipment 356,930 - 43,498 (2,725) 397,703
Pump Station No., | 1,531,005 - 30,580 - 1,611,585
Pump Station No. 8 420,569 - 17,524 - 438,003
Pump Station No. 2 1,384,537 - 92,302 - 1,476,839
Pump Station No. 6 1,012,062 - 126,506 - 1,138,568
Pump Station No. 4 497,751 - 71,105 - 568,856
Pump Station No.7 362,787 -~ 72,558 - 435,345
Total Accumulated
depreciation 5,647,016 3 - 509,161 (2,725) 0,153,452
Total Capital
Assets, net $ 13,781,661 Lﬂ - 3 (237,986) S - £ 13,543,675
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PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Depreciation expense amounted to $509,161 for the year ended June 30, 2004.
The Leon Theriot Lock is under construction and was not placed in service in 2004.

NOTE 6. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

The Levee District has no outstanding bonds as of June 30, 2004. The Levee
District paid off § 545,000 in bond principal and $§ 17,651 in interest during 2004.

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

A summary of changes in long-term liabilities follows:

- Amounts due
June 30, 2003 Additions Deletions Adjustments _June 30, 2004  within one year

Bonds Payable § 545,000 $ .S (545,000) S .S -5 :

Compensated |

Absences 81,518 35,548 !32,156) - 84910 3,000
$§ 626518 § 35548 3§ - $ - $ 84910 § 5,000

. . e e, s

NOTE 7. DEPOSITS (Cash and Certificates of Deposit)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The carrying amounts of the Levee District’s deposits are as tollows for the year
ended June 30, 2004

Cash in Bank $ 1,953,349

Cash in State Treasury § 232,718

At June 30, 2004, the carrying amount of the Levee Daistrict’s deposits was
$1,953,349 and the bank balance was $1,978,381. Cash and cash equivalents are stated at

cost, which approximates market.
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DEPOSITS (Continued)

The deposits at June 30, 2004 were secured as follows:

Cash Equivalents
Certificates of

Cash Deposit Other Total

Carrying Amount on Balance Sheet $ 603,349 $ 1,350,000 d - $ 1,953,349
Bank Balances:
1. Insured (FDIC) or ¢ollateralized with
securities held by the entity or its agent
in the entity's name 628,381 __ 1,350,000 1,978,381
2. Collateratized with securities held by
pledging financial institution's trust
department or agent in the entity's
name -
3. Uncollateralized, including any
securities held for the entity but not in
the entity's name _ L L -

TOTAL Bank Balances $ 628,381 $ 1,350,000 $ - $ 1,978,381

There were no uncollateralized securities fitting the description in (¢) above during the year.

NOTE 8. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The Levee District provides certain continuing health care and life insurance benefits
for its retired employees. Substantially all Levee District employees become eligible for
those benefits if* they reach normal retirement age while working for the Levee District.
Those benefits for retirees and similar benefits for active employees are provided through an
Insurance company whose monthly premtums are paid by the Levee District for health care
for active employees and paid jointly by the employee and the Levee District for life

insurance. After retirement the health care premuums are paid jointly by the Levee District

and the retirece. The Levee District recognizes the cost of providing these benefits (Levee
Distnict’s portion of premiums) as an expenditure when pald durning the year, which was
$ 78,741 for the year ended June 30, 2004. The Levee District’s cost of providing retiree
health care and life insurance benefits are recognized as expenditures when the monthly
premiums are paid. For the yvear ended June 30, 2004 the costs of retireec benefits totaled
$ 7,779. The cost of active employee benefits for the year ended June 30, 2004 totaled
$ 70,962. The Levee Dastrict’s group plan at the end of the year included twelve active

employees.
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NOTE 9. COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR AGREEMENT

The Levee District signed a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with the State of
Louisiana on March 15, 2002 to plan and construct the Leon Theriot Lock System, whereby
the state of Louisiana has appropriated $ 1,250,000 (available for planning and construction)
and Lafourche Parish has appropriated $ 250,000 as a local match for the project. These
funds are passed down from the federal government to the state of Louisiana and Lafourche
Parish. As of June 30, 2003 the Levee District had not used any of these funds.

The state of Louisiana has also appropriated $§ 450,000 of state funds for the Lock
System under this agreement, which the Levee District will match 25%, amounting to
$ 150,000. As of June 30, 2004 the Levee District had recorded revenue of only § 354,364 of

this state appropriation leaving a remaining balance of § 95,636.

In addition, the agreement requires the state of Louisiana to provide an additional
$ 3,300,000 of state funds toward the project when construction begins. As of June 30, 2003
the Levee District had not used any of these funds.

The Levee District anticipates the total cost to complete the Lock System to be
$§ 7,500,000. Total state and parish funds utilized, as stated above, would amount to
$ 5,250,000. The remaining funds of approximately $ 2,250,000, including the Levee
District’s match of $ 150,000 discussed in the above paragraph will come from the Levee

District’s general fund.

NOTE 10. INVESTMENTS

Investments are stated at fair value. The Levee District accounts for investments in
accordance with GASB Statement 31. This statement requires investments to be carried at
fair value with unrealized changes being recorded in the statement of revenues, expenses and

changes in retained earnings.

[nvestments held at June 30, 2004 consist of $§ 200,186 in the Louisiana Asset
Management Pool (LAMP), a local government investment pool. In accordance with GASB
Codification Section [50.126, the investment in LAMP at June 30, 2004 1s not categonzed in
the three risk categories provided by GASB Codification Section 150.126 because the
investment is in a pool of funds and therefore not evidenced by secunties that exist in

physical or book entry form.

LAMP is administered by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under the
laws of the State of Louisiana. Only local government eniities having contracted to
participate in LAMP have an investment interest in its pool of assets. The primary objective
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INVESTMENTS - (Continued)

of LAMP 1s to provide a safe environment for the placement of public funds i short-term,
high quality investments. The LAMP portfolio includes only securities and other obligations
in which local governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest in accordance with LSA -
R.S. 33:2955. Accordingly, LAMP investments are restricted to securities issued,
guaranteed, or backed by the U.S. Treasury, the U.S. Government, or one of its agencies,

enterprises, or instrumentalities, as well as repurchase agreements collateralized by those

securities.

Effective August 1, 2001, LAMP’s mvestment guidelines were amended to permit
the investment in government-only money market funds. In its 2001 Regular Session, the
Louisiana Legislature (Senate Bill No. 512, Act 701) enacted LSA — R.S. 33:2955 (A)(1)(h)
which allows all municipalities, parishes, school boards, and any other political subdivisions
of the State to invest in “Investment grade (A-1/P-1) commercial paper of domestic United
States corporations.” Effective October 1, 2001, LAMP’s investment guidelines were
amended to allow the limited investment in A-1 or A-1+ commercial paper.

The dollar weighted average portfolic maturity of LAMP assets is restricted to not
more than 90 days, and consists of no securities with a matunty in excess of 397 days.
LAMP is designed to be highly Liquid to give its participants immediate access to their
“account balances. The investments in LAMP are stated at fair valie based on quoted market
rates. The fair value is determined on a weekly basis by LAMP and the value of the position
in the external investment pool is the same as the value of the pool shares.

LAMP, Inc. 1s subject to the regulatory oversight of the state treasurer and the board
of directors. LAMP is not registered with the SEC as an imnvestment company.

Investments are classified according to the level of risk to the entity. The following
categories list each type of investment disclosing the carrying amount, market value and
applicable category of risk.

» (Category 1 — Insured or registered in the entity’s name, or securities held by the entity
or its agent in the entity’s name.

e (ategory 2 — Uninsured and unregistered with securities held by the counterparty’s
trust department or agent in the entity’s name.

» Category 3 - Unsecured and unregistered with securities held by the counterparty, or
by its trust department or agent but not in the entity’s name.
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INVESTMENTS - (Continued)

Investments at fune 30, 2004 are as follows:

Carrying
Category of risk _____ Fund Amount Market Value
Type of Investment 1 2 3 S
Certificates of Deposit
at banks § 2845000 § - § - - § 2845000 3 2,845,000
LAMP ) o _ 200,186 200,186 200,186

] L i A S

TOTALS § 284500 $ - 5 - $ 200,186 $ 3,045,186 $ 3,045,186

kbbbl LT pp——————— kil o el S— B 2 TR
ekl L A ——
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FUND BALANCE BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

REVENUES

Taxes | 8 2,103,750 $ 2,310,436 & 2,414,759

Intergovernmental Revenues 3,094,040 366,958 138,572

Inestment Income 39,000 28,009 48,136

Other Revenues _ 40,200 11,035 2,532

Total Revenues 5,276,980 2,716,438 2,604,999

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Public safety - flood protection

FPersonal Senices 402,416 374,630 381,410

Related Benefits 214,716 201,933 156,832

Travel 3,034 9,265 9,021

Professional Sendces 23,139 15,364 14, 269

Operating Senvices 360,818 322,063 281,156

Supplies 49,988 43,698 34.414

Other 34,837 67,767 74,879

Capital Qutlay 20,000 66,232 65,780

Total Expenditures 1,114,948 1,100,952 1,017,761

Excess of revenues over expenditures 4,162,042 1,615,486 1,587,238
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

Operating Transfers In - - -

Operating Transfers Qut (4,162,042) (5,599,352) (557,446)
Total other financing sources (uses) (4,162,042) (5,599,352) (557,446)
Excess of revenues and other financing sources

ower expenses and other financing uses - (3,983,800) 1,029,792

Fund balances - beginning of year - 3,983,866 3,983,866
Fund balances - end of year $ - $ - $ 5,013,658

5

$

Variance
Favorabie
(Unfavorabie)

104,323
(227,386)

20,127
(8,903)

(111,439)

(6,780)
45101
244
1,005
40,907
9,284

(7,112)
452

83,191

(28,248)

5,041,906

5,041,906

5,013,658

i

5,013,658

e L eniaE R e "~ e R e———

See accompanying netes to financial statements.




—— T

BEb'ELZ

SjuAUSE]S [BIDUEW ) 0] SE&0U BuiAuedrooae 35

$ 6¥b'ELZ ¢ - $ - - - - - Jeak 10 pUD - S5OUBIEG PUNY
- LBG60L 289691 - fnmﬁ 11 292'1) - - 1eaA jo Buruwabeq - seoueeq puny
Bry'eLZ COLEY (£89'69L) - (£292°L1) (292°11) - - sasn Suiouewy Joyo pue sesusdxs
Jaao saoinos Susueul) a0 pue
SN AZE JO (AJLIDMDP) S580%)
(226'Z2v0'P) Qg 041 ¥E6°000°G 200°8S8 ) ALO'2E 096 O8RS 226'Z6¢ cen'voe (s8N} sadmos Budueur e 12101
- - “ - - NGy s1osuel) Bupessdo
(146°2v0'V) 98y 041 ¥B6°000°S L00°9G6 LL0'ZL 096'08¢ LLB'TBE GE0'F0T U sssysuely Bupesado
S20HN0S ONIDNYMIL EH 1O
YO9'ZiZ'v (FZi'zer) {£29'0£1'C) (200°8SB) {nsZ) (222'26E) {2.B'ZBE) {SE0'+02} S2IMIpUSdXe 12AD
sanNUdAdL JO {ADUIaDIep) Ss20xg
GER ZED'S LL1'BEE 290'2LL'S 200°pS6'E B 0Se 12L'THE L26'ZBE GEO Y02 sasrmpuadxa o]
- - - - 0Ge o/ 0ze 00s saa4 Juaby Duiey
- - - - - LG9 AL Zle WAL GEG'ET 1S3I014
- - - - - 00D'GAE D00 GLE 000 08t fedtot g
i, - ; - - VARG 1Ga
G2R'LE0'G L1L'BEE Z290'LLE'S I00'6GH'E - AepinQ jendel)
SN LIONI ST
609'v6L'Z £S¥'002 L6E'002 000 LOO'E - - R - SaNUBASS |210 |
- - - - - LD
19 LS0'L 0on'lL D00 L - - - - SIUSLLISD AL LD 1551318
! E6E'C0e $ LBE'SOZ $ 000'000'E - ¢ - ¢ - ¢ - & SANUDAT:] [RIUSLUILLIDADG I
SINNI AT
(=sgesoaepyy) IEN)oY 126png jebpng {(aigeroaejun) |eniay 126png 128png
D|YEIOAR feud |eutBiG a|qeloaey feLn IButBuO
aauBLeA : FJUBLIEA
pung s)aafoid jepden punyd a21A13%5 1qaq
E00Z "0 INATM (EANIT HVYIA FHL HO4
SONIMA S103r0Md IV1idyd aNY IDHAMNTS 1930
IVALOY ONY (SISYHE dY VD) 135930nd
i 3 HNAZHIS
4
P00C 0t ANOT
ATNAIHOS AAVININATdANS ATHINOTY
VNVISINOT A0 HLVLS

LOTHLSTA ATATT HHDANOAVT HILNOS
HHL 4O SHANOISSTININOD HHAATAO qavod




BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
STATE OF LOUISIANA
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE
JUNE 30, 2004

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES




Lula Auenson
Russell Bruce
Ronald Callais
Ernest J. Gremillion
Bob Faulk

Robert Eymard, Sr.
Ernest Richoux, Jr.
Roy Gisclair

Monty Vegas

Total

BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
STATE OF LOUISIANA
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE

JUNE 30, 2004

SCHEDULE III

PER DIEM PAID BOARD MEMBERS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

NUMBER OF
MEETINGS

14

9
24
19
18
16

>
17
14

137

|

AMOUNT

$

1,050.00

675.00
1,800.00
1,425.00
1,350.00
1,200.00

375.00
1,275.00
1,050.00

$ 10.200.00




BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
STATE OF LOUISIANA
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE
JUNE 30, 2004

SCHEDULE IV
REPORTING PACKET
DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF STATEWIDE REPORTING AND ACCOUNTING POLICY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT



[ ] .

BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SQUTH LAFOQURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
STATE OF LOUISIANA
Annual Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

CONTENTS

AFFIDAVIT

Statements |
MD&A (SEE AUDIT REPORT PAGES 3 THROUGH 8)

Balance Sheet

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Statement of Activities

O O @O F

Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Financial Statements
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Budgetary Accounting
Deposits with Financial Institutions and Investments
Capital Assets
Inventories
Restricted Assets
Leave
Retirement System
Post Retirement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits
L. eases
Long-Term Liabilities
Litigation

- Related Party Transactions
Accounting Changes
In-Kind Contriputions
Defeased Issues
Cooperative Endeavors
Government-Mandated Nonexchange Transactions (Grants)
Violations of Finance-Related Legal or Contractual Provisions
Short-Term Debt
Disaggregation of Receivahle Balances
Disaggregation of Payable Balances
Subsequent Events
Segment Information
Due to/Due from and Transfers
Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets
Prior-Year Restatement of Net Assets

;NﬁxéﬁgﬂWFpﬁQZ§FFP’IQWWQO@P

Schedules
1 Schedule of Per Diem Paid Board Members
2 Schedule of State Funding
3 Schedules of Long-Term Debt
4 Schedules of Long-Term Debt Amortization
15 . Schedule of Comparison Figures and Instructions



———EEEEE——————

Schedule Number
STATE OF LOUISIANA
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Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2004

BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Division of Administration Legislative Auditor
Office of Statewide Reporting P. O. Box 94397
and Accounting Policy Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9397

P. O. Box 94095
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095

AFFIDAVIT

Personally came and appeared before the undersigned authority, Windell Curole (Name)

(Title) of South Latourche Levee District (agency)who duly sworn, deposes and says, that the
financial  statements herewith given present faily the financial position  of
{agency) at June 30, 2004 and the results of operations for the year then ended in accordance with
policies and practices established by the Division of Administration or in accordance with Generally

Accepted Accounting Principles as prescribed by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board.

Sworn and subscribed before me, this  24th day of _Auqust , 2004 .
Signature of Agency Official NOTARY PUBLIC -
Prepared by: Mary C. Punch

Title: Administrative Assistant

Telephone No.: {(985) 632-7554

Date: August 24, 2004




STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT (BTA)

BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2004

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:

(Cash and cash equivalents (Note C1)
Investments (Note C2)

Recetvables {net of altowance for doubtful accounts){Note )

Due from cther funds (Note Y)
Due from federal government
inventories
Prepayments
Notes receivable
Other current assets

Total current assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Restricted assets {Note F):
Cash
Investments
Receivables
Notes receivable
Capital assets {net of depreciation){Note D)
Land
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Construction in proqgress
Other noncurrent assets
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accruals (Note V)
Due to other funds (Note Y)
Due to federal qovernment
Oeferred revenueas
Amounts held in custody for others
QOther current liabilities
Current portion of long-term liabilities:
Contracts payable
Reimbursement contracts payabie
Compensated absences payabie (Note K)
Capital lease obiigations - {(Note J)
Notes payable
Liabilities payable from restricted assets (Note Z)
Bonds pavable
Other long-term liabilities
Total current liabilities

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Contracts payable
Reimbursement contra¢ts pavable
Compensated absences pavable (Note K}
Capital lease obligations {Note J)
Ngtes payable
Liabilities payabie from restricted assets (Note 2)
Bonds pavyable
Other long-term liabilities

Total long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

invesied in ¢capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:

Capital projects

Debt service

Unemployment compensation

Other specific purposes
Unrastricted

Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement,

Statement A

$

2,186,067
3.045.186
26,704

Iil

26371
5.284. 328

Ll

132,588
117,023
115,618
13,178,446

— i

13,543 675
18.828.00%

e e, S

5,000

I

79,910

_

142,131

i
i

142,131

|
}

13,543,675

142 197
— 18,685,872
| 18,828,003




éTATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT{BTA)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

OPERATING REVENUES

Sales of commodities and services b
Assessiments L
Use of money and property _ 49,197
Licenses, permits, and fees _
Taxes 2.414,759
Intergovernmental revenues 139,572
QOther L ) 2,532
Total operating revenues 2,606,060
OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of sales and services (FLOOD PROTECTION) L 1,089,234
Administrative
Depreciation 509,161
Amortization )
Total operating expenses 1,598,395
Operating income(loss) 1,007,665
NON-OPERATING REVENUES(EXPENSES)
State appropriations
Intergovernmental revenues (expenses) 205,
Taxes
Use of money and property
Gain (loss) on disposal of fixed assets
Federal grants L
Interest expense | (17,651)
Other .
Total non-operaling revenues(expenses) 187,741
Income(loss) before contributions and transfers 1,195,406
Capital contributions
Transfers in
Transfers out
Change in net assets 1,195,406
Total net assets — beginning 17,490,466
Total net assets - ending $__ 18685872

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

Statement B




STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT (BTA)
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
SLLD - Public Safety:
Flood protection 11,598,395 205,392
Interest on debt 17,651
| $ 1,616,046 § 0§ 205392 $ 0 $
General revenues:
Taxes
State appropriations
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs
Interest
Intergovernmentai revenues
Miscellaneous
Special items
Transfers
Total general revenues, special items, and transfers
Change in net assets
Net assets - beginning
Net assets - ending Y

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Statement C

o

Net (Expense)
Kevenue and
Changes in
Net AJs_Eets_l

(1,393,003)
(17,651)
(1,410,654)

2,414,759

49,197
139,572
2 532

2,606,060

1,195,406
17,490,466

18,685,872




STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT (BTA)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30, 2004

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash received from customers %
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments to empioyees for services (513,659)

Payments in lieu of taxes
Internal activity-payments to other funds
Claims paid to outsiders

Other operating revenues(expenses) _ 2.027.061
Net cash provided{used) by operating activities 1.513.402

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities
State appropriations -
Proceeds from sale of bonds
Principal paid on bonds
Interest paid on bond maturities
Proceeds from issuance of notes payable
Principal paid on notes payabie
Interest paid on notes payable
Operating grants received
Other
Transfers In
Transfers Out

Net cash provided{used) by non-capital
financing activities ;

Cash flows from capital and related financing
Proceeds from sale of bonds :

Frincipal paid on bonds (545,000)
Interest paid on bond maturities ' (34.689)
Proceeds from issuance of notes payable ,

Principal paid on notes payable
Interest paid on notes payabie

Acquisition/construction of capital assets _ (271.175)
Proceeds from sale of capital assets o o
Capital contributions 205 392
Other
Net cash provided(used) by capitat and
related financing activities (845 472)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of investment securities (3.045.188)
Proceeds from sale of investment securities
nterest and dividends earned on investment securities L
Net cash provided(used) by investing activities L (3,045.186)
Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (2,177.256)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 4,363,323
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year S 2186067

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of this statement.

Statement D
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT (BTA)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash provided{used) by operating activities:

QOperating income(loss) $ 1,007,665
Adjustments to reconcile operating income(loss) to net cash
Depreciation/amortization 509,161
Frovision for uncollectible accounts -
Changes in assets and liabilities:
ncreaseldecrease in accounts receivable, net 18,937

ncrease)decrease in due from other funds
ncreasejdecrease in prepayments
ncrease)decrease in inventories
ncrease)decrease in other assets (4,996)
ncrease(decrease) in accounts payable and accruals ,
ncrease(decrease) in accrued payroll and related benefits _
ncrease(decrease) in compensated absences payabie 3,302
ncrease{decrease) in due to other funds S
ncrease(decrease) in deferred revenues

ncrease{decrease) in other liabilities

P T e T

Net cash provided(used) by operating activities $ 1,513,402

Schedule of noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:

Borrowing under capital lease

Contributions of fixed assets

Purchases of eguipment on account

Asset frade-ins

Qther (specify)

Total noncash investing, capital, and
financing activities: -

(Concluded)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Statement D



STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

INTRODUCTION

The Board of Levee Commissioners of the South Lafourche Levee District (Levee District) was created by the
Louisiana State Legislature under the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute 38:291. The following is a brief
description of the operations of Levee District which includes the parish/parishes in which the Levee District is

located:

The Board of Levee Commissioners of the South Lafourche Levee District (the “Levee
District”) was created by Louisiana Revised Statute 38:291. The Levee District embraces all
of Lafourche Parish lying south of the intracoastal canal. The Levee District primarily provides
flood protection for those areas in the Levee District and is authorized to construct and
maintain levees, levee drainage, pumps, pumping stations, drainage canals, sea wall, jetties,
and breakwaters in the district to protect the lands from overflow and particularly from
hurricane floodwaters and from inundation from tidewaters from the Gulf of Mexico. The
Levee District administers the operations and responsibilities of Louisiana Statutes. Members
of the Board are appointed by the Governor in accordance with the provisions of Louisiana

Revised Statute 38:304.

A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

In April of 1984, the Financial Accounting Foundation established the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) to promulgate generally accepted accounting principles and reporting standards with
respect to activities and transactions of state and local governmental entities. The GASB has issued a
Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financiai Reporting Standards (GASE Codification). This
codification and subsequent GASB pronouncements are recognized as generally accepted accounting
principles for state and local governments. The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in

accordance with such principles.

The accompanying financial statements of Levee District present information only as to the transactions of
the programs of the Levee District as authorized by Louisiana statutes and administrative regulations.

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized and reported in the financial
statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the

measurement focus applied.

The accounts of the Levee District are maintained in accordance with applicable statutory provisions and
the regulations of the Division of Administration — Office of Statewide Reporting and Accounting Policy as

follows:

Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognized using the full accrual basis ¢of accounting; therefore, revenues are recognized
In the accounting peried in which they are earned and become measurable.

Exg'ense Recognition

Expenses are recognized on the accrual basis; therefore, expenses, including salaries, are recognized
in the period incurred, if measurable.




STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

B. BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

The appropriations made for the operations of the various programs of the Levee District (BTA) are annual
lapsing appropriations.

1.  The budgetary process is an annual appropriation valid for ene year.

2. The agency is prohibited by statute from over expending the categories established in the budget.

3 Budget revisions are granted by the Joint Legislative Budget Committee, a committee of the
Louisiana Legislature. Interim emergency appropriations may be granted by the Interim Emergency

Board.
4.  The budgetary information included in the financial statements include the original appropriation plus

subsequent amendments as follows:

The budget practices of the Levee District are prescribed by Louisiana Revised Statute
38:318. This statute requires the Levee District to submit its annual budget to the Joint
| egislative Committee on the Budget, no later than 90 days prior to the end of each fiscal
year for the succeeding fiscal year for review.

The Levee District prepares budgets for all its funds but does not budget the beginning
fund balance for the Debt Service Fund. The budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The budgets were amended once during

the fiscal year.

Amendments {o the budget must be approved by the Board of Commissioners.

Appropriations which are not expended lapse at year end.

APPROPRIATIONS
Original approved budget > _
Amendments:
Final approved budget $ -

C. DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS (If all agency cash and investments
are deposited in the State Treasury, disregard Note C.)

1. DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

For reporting purposes, deposits with financial institutions include savings, demand deposits, time
deposits, and certificates of deposit. Under state law the L.evee District (BTA) may deposit funds within
a fiscal agent bank selected and designated by the Interim Emergency Board. Further, the (BTA) may

2




STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

invest in time certificates of deposit of state banks organized under the laws of Louisiana, national banks
having their principal office in the state of Louisiana, in savings accounts or shares of savings and loan
associations and savings banks and in share accounts and share certificate accounts of federaily or state

chartered credit unions.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, all highiy liquid investments (including restricted assets
with a maturity of three months or less when purchased) are considered to be cash equivaients.

Deposits in bank accounts are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law these deposits
must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank,
The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equai the
amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These pledged securities are held in the name of the pledging
fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank in the form of safekeeping receipts held by the State

Treasurer.

Following the issuance of GASB Statement 3, deposits were classified into three categories of custodial
credit risk depending on whether they were insured or collateralized, and who held the coilateral and how it

was neld.

Category 1 — Deposits that are covered by insurance (FDIC) or collateralized with securities that are held
by the entity in the entity’'s name or registered in the entity’'s name. (separate disclosure no longer
required) -
Cateqory 2 — Deposits that are not insured but are collateralized with securities that are held by the
financial institution’s trust department or agent and are in the entity’'s name. (separate disclosure no
longer required)

Cateqgory 3 — Deposits that are not covered by insurance and also are not collateralized. Not collateralized
includes when the securities (collateral) are held by the financial institution's trust department or agent and

they are not in the entity’'s name. (separate disclosure still required)

GASB Statement 40 only requires any category 3 deposits to he disclosed in the custodial credit
risk section of Note C. If an entity has deposits exposed to custodial credit risk category 3, it
should disclose the amount of those balances, the fact that they are uninsured, and whether the
balances are either uncollateralized, collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial
institution, or collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trust
department or agent, but not in the entity’s name.

The deposits at June 30, 2004, consisted of the following:

Certificates Other
(ash of Deposit (Describe) Total

Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet 3 603,349 3 1,350,000 $ d_ 1,953,349
Bank balances (category 3 only, If any)
Identify amounts reported as category 3 by
the descriptions below:
a. Uninsured and uncollateralized $ ) $ $ -
b. Uninsured and collateralized with securities

held by the pledging institution _ -
¢. Uninsured and collateralized with securities held

by the pledging institution's trust department or

agent but not in the entity’s name _ -
Total category 3 bank balances $ - % - $ -3

Total bank balances (All categories including
category 3 reported above) $ 628,381 1,350,000 $ $ 1,978,381

3




STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 390, 2004

NOTE: The “Total Bank Balances” will not necessarily equal the "Deposits in Bank Account per Balance Sheet”.

1.

The following is a breakdown by banking institution, program, account number, and amount of the
balances shown above:

Banking institution Program Amount
State Bank & Trust Company __ Flood Protection $ 753,381
2. Hibernia National Bank Fiood Protection 475,000
3. _(_J_Dastal Commerce Bank . Flood Protection 250,000
4. South Lafourche Bank & Trust Flood Protection 500,000

5.

Total

bhenllieinbivelioldell @0 Sy

$___ 1078381

Cash in State Treasury and petty cash are not required to be reported in the note disclosure. However,
to aid in reconciling amounts reported on the balance sheet to amounts reported in this note, list below
any cash in treasury and petty cash that are included on the balance sheet.

Cash in State Treasury  $§ 232,718
Petty cash $

e — - - "

INVESTMENTS

The Levee District (BTA) does maintain investment accounts as authorized by Louisiana state law.

Investments can he classified according to the level of risk to the entity. Using the following categories, list

each type of investment disclosing the carrying amount, market value, and applicable category of risk,
Beginning with fiscal year ending June 30, 2004, only risk category 3 has to be broken out
separately. However, the total reported amount and fair value columns still must be reported for

total investments (including category 3).

Category 1 - Insured or registered in the entity's name, or securities held by the entity or its agent in the
entity's name. (separate disclosure no longer required)

Category 2 - Uninsured and unregistered with securities held by the counterparty’s trust department or
agent in the entity's name. (separate disclosure no longer required)

Category 3 - Unsecured and unregistered with securities held by the counterparty, or by its trust
department or agent but not in the entity's name. (separate disclosure still required)

NOTE: GASB Statement 40 requires investments to be listed by type, and whether any of those are
category 3 investments. If so, those category 3 investments are reported in one of two separate
columns depending upon whether they are held by a counterparty, or held by a counterparty’s

trust department or agent not in the entity’s name.



STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

Amount Reported in Risk
Category 3, if Any

Held by Total Reported Total Fair
Counterparty's Amount - All Value - All
Trust Dept. or Categoriaes Categories
Held by Agent Not in (Including (Including
Type of Investment Counterparty Entity's Name Category 3) Category 3)
Repurchase agreements $ $ $ $
U.S. Government securities .
Common & preferred stock . _
Commercial paper _ . .
Corporate bonds L —
Other: (identify) _ _ -
LAMP _ 200,186 200,186
Certificates of deposit at banks 2,845,000 2,845,000
Total investments - - % 3,045186 $ 3,045,186

The institution does not invest in derivatives as part of its investment policy. Accordingly, the exposure
to risks from these investments is as follows:

credit risk
market risk _
legal risk . )
3. Other Disclosures Required for Investments SEE FOOTNOTE 12 IN AUDIT REPORT
a. Investments in pools managed by other governments or mutual funds__

b. Securities underlying reverse repurchase agreements

C. Unrealized investment losses

d. Commitments as of (fiscal close}, to resell securities under yield maintenance

repurchase agreements:
1. Carrying amount and market value at June 30 of securities to be resold

2.  Description of the terms of the agreement




STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

e. Losses during the year due to default by counterparties to deposit or investment fransactions

f. Amounts recovered from prior-period losses which are not shown separately on the balance sheet

Legal or Contractual Provisions for Reverse Repurchase Agreements NOT APPLICABLE

g. Source of legal or contractual authorization for use of reverse repurchase agreements

h. Significant violations of legal or contractual provisions for reverse repurchase agreements that
occurred during the year

Reverse Repurchase Agreements as of Year-End NOT APPLICABLE

1. Credit risk related to the reverse repurchase agreements outstanding at year end, that is, the
aggregate amount of reverse repurchase agreement obligations including accrued interest
compared to aggregate market value of the securities underlying those agreements includin

interest

I Commitments on (fiscal close), to repurchase securities under yield maintenance
agreements L

K. Market value on ___(fiscal close), of the securities to be repurchased

3 Description of the terms of the agreements to repurchase

m. Losses recagnized during the vear due to default by counterparties {o reverse repurchase
agreements _ 3

—

e

n. Amounts recovered from prior-period losses which are not separately shown on the operating
statement L

Fair Value Disclosures SEE FOOTNOTE 12 IN AUDIT REPORT

0. Methods and significant assumptions used to estimate fair value of investments, if fair vaiue is not
based on quoted market prices

—

p. Basis for determining which investments, if any, are reported at amortized cost _

il

.

Q. For investments in external investment poois that are not SEC-registered, a brief description of any
regulatory oversight for the pool _

i —

b

r. Whether the fair value of your investment in the external investment pool is the same as the value of
the pool shares .

e e




STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

S. Any involuntary participation in an external investment pool

t,

u.

Whether you are unable to obtain information from a pool sponsor to determine the fair value of your
investment in the pool, methods used and significant assumptions made in determining that fair
value and the reasons for having had te make such an estimate

Any income from investments associated with one fund that is assigned to another fund

Credit Risk, Concentration of Credit Risk, Interest Rate Risk, and Foreign Currency Risk Disclosures

V.

dd.

Briefly describe the deposit and /or investment policies related to the custodial credit risk,
concentration of credit risk, interest rate risk, and foreign currency risk disclosed in this
note. If no policy exists concerning the risks disclosed, please state that fact.

Lisut, by amount and issuer (not including U.S. government securities, mutual funds, and
investment pools), investments in any one issuer that represents 5% or more of total

investments _

List the fair value and terms of any debt investments that are highly sensitive to changes in

interest rates due to the ferms of the investment (eg. coupon mulitipliers, raset dates, etc.)

Disclose the credit risk of debt investments by credit quality rating-s as described by rating
agencies as of the fiscal year end. All debt investments regardless of type can be
aggregated by credit quality rating (if any are unrated, disclose that amount).

Disclose the interest rate risk of debt investments by listing the investment type and the
method that is used to identify and manage the interest rate risk of those investments (by,
using one of the following 5 methods that is used to identify and manage interest rate risk: a)
segmented time distribution, b) specific identification, ¢) weighted average maturity, d)
duration, or &) simulation model.)

Disclose the U.S. dollar balances of any deposits or investments that are exposed to foreign
currency risk {deposits or investments denominated in foreign currencies). List by currency
dencomination and investment type, If applicable.




STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

D. CAPITAL ASSETS - INCLUDING CAPITAL LEASES ASSETS

The fixed assets used in the Special Purpose Government Engaged only in Business-Type Activities are

included on the balance sheet of the entity and are capitalized at cost.

Depreciation of all exhaustible

fixed assets used by the entity are charged as an expense against operations. Accumulated depreciation

is reported on the balance sheet.

straight-line method over the useful lives of the assets.

Capital assets not being depreciated
{.and
Non-depreciable land improvements
Capitalized collections
Construction in progress

Total capitai assets not being
depreciated

Other capitat assets
Furniture, fixtures, and eguipment
{ ess accumulated depreciation
Total furniture, fixtures, and equipment

Buildings and improvements
Lass accumutated depreciation
Total buiidings and improvements

Depreciable land improvements
Less accumulated depreciation
Total depreciable land improvements

Infrastructure
Less accumulated depreciation
Total infrastruciure

Total other capital assets

Capital Asset Summary:
Capital assets not being depreciated
Other capital assets, at cost
Total cost of capital agssets
L.ess accumulated depreciation

Capital assets, net

Year ended June 30, 2004

Prior Adjusted

Balance Period Balance Balance
6/30/2003  Adjustment 71112003 Additions Transfers* Retirements  6/30/2004
132,588 -- 132,588 - - - 132,588
219,293 - 219,293 205,395 - - 424,688
351,881 - 351,881 205,395 - - 557,276
450,266 - 450,266 65,780 — (2,725} 513,321
_ (356,930) _ - (356,930) (43,498} - 2.725 (397,703}
_ 933% - 93,336 22,282 - - 115,618
203,486 - 203,486 — - - 203,486
(81,375) -~ (81,375) (5,088) — - (86,463)
122,111 -- 122,111 (5,088) - - 117.023
18,423,044 - 18,423,044 - - — 18,423,044
__(5.208,711) ~ (5208,711) _ (460,575) -~ - (5869,286)
13,214,333 _ = 13,214,333 (460,573) - - 12,?53,??_8_
__13,429,?'80_ - 13,429,780 (443,361} — — 12,986,399
351,881 - 351,881 205,395 - - 557,276
19,076,796 - 19,076,796 65,780 - (2,725) 19,139,851
16,428,677 - 19,428,677 271,175 - (2,725) 19,697,127
_(5.847,016) - (5547.016) _ (509.161) - 2725 _ (6153452)
13,781,661 - 13,781,661 (237.986) - - 13,543,875

Depreciation for financial repur’ung purposes is compuied by the

* Should be used cnly for those completed projects coming out of construction-in-progress {o fixed assets; not associated
with transfers reported elsewhere in this packet.




STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

E.

INVENTORIES NOT APPLICABLE

The unit’'s inventories are valued at , (method of valuation). These are
perpetual inventories and are expensed when used. NOTE: DO NOT INCLUDE POSTAGE. THIS IS

SHOWN AS A PREPAYMENT,

RESTRICTED ASSETS NOT APPLICABLE

Restricted assets in the (BTA) at (fiscal year end), reflected at
$ in the non-current assets section on Statement A, consist of $ in cash with
fiscal agent, § . in  receivables, and $ investment  in

il

purpose of the restrictions: 'L

(identify the type investments held.) State the

LEAVE
1. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The Levee District (BTA) has the following policy on annual and sick leave: {Describe leave poiicy.)

Employees accumulate annual and sick leave at various rates based on their years of
service. The amount of annual and sick leave that may be accumulated by each
empioyee is unlimited. Upon termination, an employee is compensated for up to 300
hours of unused annual leave at the employee's hourly rate of pay. Upon retirement,
unused annual leave in excess of 300 hours plus unused sick leave is considered in
computing the years of service for retirement benefit purposes. The liahility for leave
privileges at June 30, 2004 is estimated to be $ 76,915 which is recorded as a liability in
the government-wide financial statements.

2. COMPENSATORY LEAVE

Empioyees who are considered having no-exempt status according to the guidelines
contained in the Fair Labor Standards Act may be paid for compensatory leave earned
(K-Time). Upon termination or transfer, an employee will be paid for any time and one-
half compensatory leave earned and may or may not be paid for any straight hour for
hour compensatory leave earned. Compensation paid will be based on the employee’s
hourly rate of pay at termination or transfer. The liability for accrued payable
compensatory leave at June 30, 2004 is estimated to be $ 7,995, which is recorded as a
liability in the government-wide financial statements.

RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Substantially all of the employees of the Levee District (BTA) are members of the Louisiana State
Employees Retirement System (System), a cost sharing multiple-employer, defined benefit pension plan.
The System is a statewide public employee retirement system (PERS) for the benefit of state employees,
which is administered and controlled by a separate board of trustees.

All full-time (BTA) employees are eligibile to participate in the System. Benefits vest with 10 years of service.
At retirement age, employees are entitled 10 annual benefits equal to $300 plus 2.5% of their highest
consecutive 36 months’ average salary muitiplied by their years of credited service.




STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

Vested employees are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life at (a) any age with 30 years of
service, (b) age 55 with 25 years of service, or (¢) age 60 with 10 years of service. In addition, vested
employees have the option of reduced benefits at any age with 20 years of service. The System also
provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. The System
iIssues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the State Employees
Retirement System, Post Office Box 44213, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-4213, or by calling (225) 922-

0608 or (800) 256-3000.

Members are required by state statute to contribute 7.5% of gross salary, and the (BTA) is required to
contribute at an actuariaily determined rate as required by R.S. 11:102. The contribution rate for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2004, increased to 15.8% of annual covered payroll from the 14.1% and 13% required
in fiscal years ended June 30, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The Levee District (BTA) contributions to the
System for the years ending June 30, 2004, 2003, and 2002, were $ 49,237, § 42,692 and § 34,932
respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.

POST RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS

GASB 12 requires the following disclosures about an amployer's accounting for post retirement health care
and life insurance benefits:

1. A description of the benefits provided and the employee group covered.

2. A description of the accounting and funding policies followed for those benefits.

3. The cost of those benefits recognized for the period, unless the costs are not readily determinable.**

4. The effect of significant matters affecting the comparability of the costs recognized for all periods

presented.

“*If the cost of any post retirement health care or life insurance benefits cannot readily be separated from the
cost of providing such benefits for active employees or otherwise be reasonably approximated, the tofal cost
of providing those benefits to active employees and retirees, as well as the-number of active employees and
the number of retirees covered by the plan must be disciosed.

Substantially all (BTA) employees become eligible for post empioyment health care, dental and life
insurance benefits if they reach normal retirement age while working for the (BTA). These benefits for
retirees and similar benefits for active employees are provided through an insurance company whose
premiums are paid jointly by the employee and the (BTA). For 2004, the cost of praviding those benefits for

the 1 retiree totaled $ 7,779.

The Levee District (BTA) provides certain continuing health care and life insurance benefits for its retired
employees. Substantially all Levee District (BTA) employees become eligible for those benefits If they reach
normal retirement age while working for the Levee District (BTA). Those benefits for retirees and similar
benefits for active employees are provided through an insurance company whose monthly premiums are
paid jointly by the employee and by the (BTA}. [The (BTA) recognizes the cost of providing these benefits
{(Levee District )'s portion of premiums) as an expenditure when paid during the year, which was $ 78,741
for the year ended June 30, 2004, The Levee District's cost of providing retiree health care and life

insurance benefits are recognized as expenditures when the monthly premiums are paid. For the year ended
June 30, 2004 the costs of 1 retiree benefits totaled $ 7,779.
LEASES NOT APPLICABLE

1. OPERATING LEASES

The total payments for operating leases during fiscal year amounted to $ A
schedule of payments for operating leases follows:

10



STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

FY2010- FY2015-
Nature of iease EY2005 FY2006 FY2007 FY2008 FY2009 2014 2019
- $ $ $ $ $ $ $

Total $ - % - 3 - 3 - 5 - 3 - 4§ -

2. CAPITAL LEASES NOT APPLICABLE

Capital leases are (are not) recognized in the accompanying financial statements. The amounts to be
accrued for capital leases and the disclosures required for capital and operating leases by National
Council on Governmental Accounting (NCGA) Statement No. 5, as adeopted by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, and FASBE 13 should be reported on the following schedules:

Capital leases are defined as an arrangement in which any one of the following conditions apply: (i)
ownership transfers by the end of the lease, (2) the lease contains a bargain purchase option, (3) the
lease term is 75% of the asset life or, (4) the discounted minimum lease payments are 90% of the fair

market value of the asset.

SCHEDULE A - TOTAL AGENCY CAPITAL LEASES EXCEPT LEAF

Remaining Remaining
Gross Amount of interest to principai to
lLeased Asset end of end of
Nature of lease (Historical Costs) lease lease
a. Office space $ $ $
b. Equipment
c. Land
Total 3 - $ . $ -
——— e e —

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments under capital leases together with the
present value of the net minimum lease payments as of {last day of your fiscal year) and a breakdown of yearly

principal and interest;

11
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments under capital leases together with the
present value of the net minimum lease payments as of (last day of your fiscal year) and a breakdown of yearly

principal and interest:

Year ending June 30 :

2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010-2014
2015-2019

2020-2024
Total minimum lease payments

Less amounts representing executory costs

Net minimum lease payments

L.ess amounts representing interest
Fresent value of net minimum lease payments

SCHEDULE B - NEW AGENCY CAPITAL LEASES EXCEPT LEAF

Gross Amount of
Leased Asset

Nature of lease {Historical Costs)

a. Office space N3

b. Eguipment
¢. Land

Total $

12

Total

Remaining
principal to
end of
lease

Remaining
interest to
end of
lease




STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments under capital leases together with the
present value of the net minimum lease payments as of (last day of your fiscal year) and a breakdown of yearty

principal and interest:

Year ending June 30: Total

2005 5

2006

2007
2008

2009
2010-2014

2015-2018

2020-2024

Total minimum lease payments .

Less amounts representing executory costs

Net minimum lease payments -

Less amounts representing interest

Present value of net minimum lease payments $ -

SCHEDULE C — LEAF CAPITAL LEASES

Remaining Remaining
Gross Amount of interest 10 principal to
Leased Asset end of end of
Nature of lease (Historical Costs) lease lease
a. Office space $ _$ $ N
b. Equipment
¢. Land

Total $ - $ - $ .

Year ending June 30: Total

2005 $

2006
2007

2008

2008
2010-2014
2013-2019

2020-2024

Total minimum lease payments -

l.ess amounts representing executory costs
Net minimum lease payments -

Less amounts representing interest

Present value of net minimum lease payments $ -

13




~ STATE OF LOUISIANA
" BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

3. LESSOR DIRECT FINANCING LEASES NOT APPLICABLE

A lease is classified as a direct financing lease (1) when any one of the four capitalization criteria used to
define a capital lease for the lessee is met and (2) when both the foliowing criteria are satisfied:

Collectibility of the minimum lease payments is reasonably predictable,

No important uncertainties surround the amount of the unreimbursable costs yet 10 be incurred by
the lessor under the lease.

Provide a general description of the direct financing agreement, and complete the chart below:

Minimum lease Remaining interest  Remaining principal
Camposition of lease Date of lease payment receivable to end of lease to end of lease
a. Office space $ $ $ ) N
b. Equipment L
c. Land

Less amounts representing executory costs
Minimum lease payment recelvable -

Less allowance for doubtful accounts
Net minimum lease payments receivable -

Less estimated residual value of leased property
Less uneamed income
Net investment in direct financing lease & -

Minimum lease payments do not include contingent rentals which may be received as stipulated in the
lease contracts. Contingent rental payments occur if, for exampie, the use of the equipment, land, ar
building etc., exceeds a certain level of activity each year. Contingent rentals received for fiscal year 2004
were $ _ for office space, $ for equipment, and $ for land.

The following is a schedule by year of minimum leases receivable for the remaining fiscal years of the
lease as of (the last day of your fiscal year):

Year ending :
2005 5
2006

2007

2008

2009

2010-2014

2015-2019

2020-2024

Total 3 -

4. LESSOR — OPERATING LEASE NOT APPLICABLE

14




STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

When a lease agreement does not satisfy at least one of the four criteria (common to both lessee and
lessor accounting), and both of the criteria for a fessor {collectibility and no uncertain reimbursable costs),
the lease is classified as an operating lease. In an operating lease, there is no simulated sale and the
lessor simply records rent revenues as they become measurable and available.

Provide the cost and carrying amount, if different, of property on lease or held for lease organized by major

class of property and the amount of accumulated depreciation as of 20
Accumulated Carrying
Cost depreciation amount
a. Office space $ . $_
b. Equipment o
c. Land

Total $ | e R

The following is a schedule by years of minimum future rentals on non-canceiable operating lease(s) as of
(the last day of your fiscal year):

Year Ended
June 30, Office Space Equipment Land Other Total
2005 $ $ $ $ $ -
2006 -
2007 | -
2008 -
2009 -

2010-2014 )
2015-2019 -

Total $ - % -} - 3 - 3 -

Current year lease revenues received in fiscal year totaled $

Contingent rentals received from operating leases received for your fiscal year was $
for office space, $ for equipment, and for land.

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions of the entity for the year ended June 30, 20__:

15



STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

Year ended June 30, 2004

Balance Balance Amounts
June 30, June 30, due within
2003 Additions Reductions 2004 one year
Bonds and notes payable:
Notes payable 5 5 $ 5 - 5
Reimbursement contracts payable --
Bonds payable 545,000 945,000 —-
Total notes and bonds 545,000 - 045,000 - -

Other liabilities:
Contracts payable -
Compensated absences payable 81,518 35,548 32,156 84,910 5,000
Capital lease ohiigations —

Liabilities payable from resiricted assets -

Claims and litigation -=
Other long-term liabilities

Totaf other liabilities 81,518 35,548 32,156 84,910 5,000
Total fong-term liabilities 626,518 35,548 577,156 €4,910 5,000
NOT APPLICABLE

A detailed summary, by issues, of all debt outstanding at June 30, 20___, including outstanding interest
of $ is shown on schedule 4. Schedule 5 is an amortization schedule of the

outstanding debt. (Send OSRAP a copy of the amortization schedule for any new debt issued.)

L. LITIGATION

. The Levee District is a defendant in several lawsuits involving disputed land ownership
and rights-of-way. In the opinion of legal counsel for the Levee District, resolution of
these lawsuits will be favorable to the Levee District or the liability, if any, resulting from
these lawsuits would not be material to the financial statements.

The Levee District (BTA) is a defendant in litigation seeking damages as follows:

Description of Litigation and

Date of Probabie outcome {Remote, Primary Damages Insurance
Action _ reascnably possible, or probable) Aftomey | Claimed Coverage
LITIGATION ALL COVERED
VARIOUS BY INSURANCE 5 $
Totals $ - S ——

The Levee District (BTA)'s legal advisor estimates that potential claims nof covered by insurance would
affect the financial statement as follows would not materially affect the financial statements or is unable to

astimate the effect on the financial statement.

16
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BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

2. Claims and litigation costs of $ 0.00 were incurred in the current year and are reflected in the
accompanying financial statement.

M. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS NOT APPLICABLE

(FASB 57 requires disclosure of the description of the relationship, the transaction(s), the doilar amount of
the transaction(s) and any amounts due to or from which resuit from related party transactions. List all

related party transactions).

N. ACCOUNTING CHANGES NOT APPLICABLE

Accounting changes made during the year involved a change in accounting _ (principle,
estimate, error or entity). The effect of the change is being shown in

0. IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS NOT APPLICABLE
(List all in-kind contributions that are not included in the accompanying financial statements.)

Cost/Estimated Cost/Fair Market

In-Kind Contributions Value/As Determined by the Grantor
S _ — .
Totali $ -
P. DEFEASED ISSUES NOT APPLICABLE
In , 20 , the ____ (BTA), issued
$ of taxabile bonds. The purpose of the issue was to provide monies to advance
refund portions of bonds. In order to refund the bonds, portions of the proceeds of the
new issue $ , plus an additional $ of sinking fund monies together with
certain other funds and/or securities, were deposited and held in an escrow fund created pursuant to an
gscrow deposit agreement dated : between the (BTA) and the escrow trustee.

The amount in the escrow, together with interest earnings, will be used to pay the principal, redemption
premium, and interest when due. The refunding resulted in reducing the total debt service payments by
almost $ _and gave the (BTA) an economic gain (difference between the present

values of the debt service payments on the old and new debt jof }

Q. COOPERATIVE ENDEAVORS

LRS 33:9022 defines cooperative endeavors as any form of economic development assistance between
and among the state of Louisiana, its local governmental subdivisions, political corporations, pubiic benefit
corporations, the United States government or its agencies, or any public or private association,

17
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

corporation, or individual. The term cooperative endeavor includes cooperative financing, cooperative
development, or any form of cooperative economic development activity. The state of Louisiana has
entered into cooperative endeavor agreements with certain entities aimed at developing the economy of

the state.

The Levee District signed a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with the State of
Louisiana on March 15, 2002 to plan and construct the Leon Theriot Lock System,
whereby the state of Louisiana has appropriated $ 1,250,000 (available for planning and
construction) and Lafourche Parish has appropriated $ 250,000 as a local match for the
project. These funds are passed down from the federal government to the state of

[ ouisiana and Lafourche Parish. As of June 30, 2003 the Levee District had not used

any of these funds.

The state of Louisiana has also appropriated $ 450,000 of state funds for the Lock System
under this agreement, which the Levee District will match 25%, amounting to $150,000. As of

June 30, 2004 the Levee District had recorded revenue of oniy $ 354,364 of this state
appropriation feaving a remaining balance of $ 95,636.

In addition, the agreement requires the state of Louisiana to provide an additional $ 3,300,000
of state funds toward the project when construction begins. As of June 30, 2003 the Levee
District had not used any of these funds.

The Levee District anticipates the total cost to complete the Lock System to be $ 7,500,000. Total state
and parish funds utilized, as stated above, would amount to $ 5,250,000. The remaining funds of
approximately $§ 2,250,000, including the Levee District’s match of $ 150,000 discussed in the above
paragraph will come from the Levee District’s general fund.

Some cooperative endeavor contracts are not coded with a document type of “COP” on the
Contract Financial Management Subsystem (CFMS), but are considered cooperative endeavors.
Include these below with your cooperative endeavor contracts coded with a document type of
“COP”. Examples of contracts that are considered cooperative endeavors, but are not coded with

a document type of “COP” include contracts that fall under delegated authority, Facility Planning
and Control “CEA"” contracts, certain federal government contracts, contracts that legislative

auditors may have designated as such within your agency, work incumbent programs, etc. In prior
years, this information was requested as supplemental documentation after the AFRs were

submitted, usually in October or November.
The liability outstanding as of June 30, 2004, by funding source, is as follows:

Balance

Funding Source June 30, 2004
State General Fund 5
Self-generated revenue
Statutorily dedicated revenue
General obligation bonds
Federal funds
Interagency transfers
Other funds/combination

18
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Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

NOTE: Amounts in excess of contract limits cannot be used to reduce the outstanding confract

balance at June 30, 2004. For example, if a contract specifies a percentage of usage for each
month (25%) and usage exceeds that percentage (75%), you cannot claim actual usage that

exceeds contract requirements (50%).

NOTE: [n order to compute your ending balances by funding source, you should begin with your
balances at June 30, 2003. These amounts will be increased by amounts for new contracts

and amendments and decreased for payments as well as for liquidations.

R. GOVERNMENT-MANDATED NONEXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS (GRANTS) NOT APPLICABLE
The following government-mandated nonexchange transactions {grants) were received during fiscal year
2003-2004:

CFDA State Match Total Amount
Number Program Name Percentage of Grant
.
Total government-mandated nonexchange transactions (grants) o & -

S. VIOLATIONS OF FINANCE-RELATED LEGAL OR CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS

NOT APPLICABLE
At June 30, 20 |, the (BTA) was not in compiiance with the provisions of
Bond Reserve Covenant that requires
i . The (BTA) did
to correct this deficiency.
T. SHORT-TERM DEBT NOT APPLICABLE
The (BTA) issues short-term notes for the following purpose(s)

Short-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 20__, was as foilows:

List the type of S-T debt Beginning Ending
(e.g., tax anitcipation notes Balance Issued Redeemed Balance
$ 3 $ $ -
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Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

The (BTA) uses a revolving line of credit for the following to finance

Short-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 20__, was as follows:

(list purpose for the S-T debt).

Beginning Ending
__Balance Draws Redeemed Balance
Line of credit $ $ 5 $ -
U. DISAGGREGATION OF RECEIVABLE BALANCES
Receivables at June 30, 2004, were as follows:
Receivables
Customer from other Other Total
Activity ___Receivables Taxes Governments Receivables Receivables
Flood Protection % g 11,180 § 15524 % $ 26,704
Gross receivables 3 - E___ 11,180 § 15,524 § - 5 26,704
Less allowance for
uncollectible accounts . - " - -
Receivables, net -5 - 11,180 E__ 15,524 § - % 26,704
Amounts not scheduled
for collection during the
subsequent year $ $ 5 _ $ $ -
V. DISAGGREGATION OF PAYABLE BALANCES
Payables at June 30, 2004, were as follows:
Salaries
and Accrued Other Total
Activity Vendors Benefits _ Interest Payables _ Payables
Flood Protection $ 51,286 § 5935 § $ _ $ 57,221
Total payables 5 51,286 % 5,935 § - % - $ 57,221

W. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS NOT APPLICABLE

[Disclose any material event(s) affecting the (BTA) occurring between the close of the fiscal period and

issyance of the financial statement.]

—

X. SEGMENT INFORMATION NOT APPLICABLE

Governments that report enterprise funds or that use enterprise fund accounting and reporting standards
to report their activities are required to present segment information for those activities in the notes to the
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Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

financial statements. For purposes of this disclosure, a segment is an identifiable activity (or group of
activities), reported as or within an enterprise fund or an other stand-alone entity that has one or more
bonds or other debt instruments outstanding, with a revenue stream pledged in support of that debt. In
addition, the activity’s revenues, expenses, dains and losses, assets, and liabilities are required to be
accounted for separately. This requirement for separate accounting appiies if imposed by an external
party, such as accounting and reporting requirements set forth in bond indentures. Disclosure
requirements for each segment should be met by identifying the types of goods and services provided and
by presenting condensed financial statements in the notes, including the elements in A through C beiow
(GASB 34, paragraph 122, as modified by GASB 37, paragraph 17.)

Type of goods or services provided by the segment__

A. Condensed balance sheet:
(1) Total assets — distinguishing between current assets, capital assets, and other assets. Amounts

receivable from other funds or BTA’s should be reported separately.

(2) Total liabilities — distinguishing between current and long-term amounts. Amounts payable o
other funds or BTA’s should be reported separately.

(3) Total net assets — distinguishing among restricted (separately reporting expendable and
nonexpendable components); unrestricted; and amounts invested in capital assets, net of

reiated debt.

Condensed Balance sheet:

Segment #1 Segment #2
Current assets $ $ —
Due from other funds T
Capital assets o _
Other assets e
Current liabilities —
Due to other funds — —

Restricted net assets

Unrestricted net assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related
debt

Long-term liabilities _______—__ _..._.__-: e

B. Condensed statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets:

(1) Operating revenues {by major source).

(2) Operating expenses. Depreciation (including any amortization) should be identified separately.
(3) Operating income (10sS).

(4) Nonoperating revenues (expenses) — with separate reporting of major revenues and expenses.

(5) Capital contributions and additions to permanent and term endowments.
(6) Special and extraordinary items.
(7) Transfers
(8) Change in net assets.
(9) Beginning net assets.
(10) Ending net assets.

21




STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statement
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Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets:

Seqgment #1 Segment #2

Operating revenues $ $
Operating expenses
Depreciation and amortization _ .
Operating income (loss) - -
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Capital contributions/additions to
permanent and term endowments
Special and extraordinary items
Transfers in
Transfers out
Change in net assets -
Beginning net assets | )
Ending net assets - -

C. Condensed statement of cash flows:
(1) Net cash provided (used) by:
(a) Operating activities
(b) Noncapital financing activities
(¢) Capital and related financing activities
(d) Investing activities
(2) Beginning cash and cash equivalent balances
(3) Ending cash and cash equivalent balances

Condensed Statement of Cash Flows:

Segment #1 Segment #2

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities  § 5

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital
financing activities

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related
financing activities

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Beginning cash and cash equivalent balances o _ '_
Ending cash and cash equivalent balances - -
Y. DUE TO/DUE FROM AND TRANSFERS NOT APPLICABLE
1. List by fund type the amounts due from other funds detailed by individual fund at your fiscal year end.
Type of Fund Name of Fund Amount
$
Total due from other funds $
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Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004

2. List by fund type the amounts due to other funds detailed by individual fund at fiscal year end:
Type of Fund Name of Fund Amount
_ $
Total due to other funds A I
3. List by fund type all transfers from other funds for the fiscal year:
Tvpe of Fund Name of Fund Amount
$
Total transfers from other funds I
4. List by fund type all transfers to other funds for the fiscal year:
Type of Fund Name of Fund Amount
$_
Total transfers to other funds $ -
Z. LIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS NOT APPLICABLE
Liabilities payable from restricted assets in the (BTA) at (fiscal year end),
reflected at in the current liabilities section on Statement A, consist of 3
in accounts payable, $ in notes payable, and $_ in
Liabilities payable from restricted assets in the (BTA) at {fiscal year end),
reflected at $ in the non-current liabilities section on Statement A, consist of
5 in accounts payable, $ ] in notes payable, and § in
AA. PRIOR-YEAR RESTATEMENT OF NET ASSETS NOT APPLICABLE

The following adjustments were made to restate beginning net assets for June 30, 20___.

Ending net assets Beginning net
July 1, 2003, Adjustments assets, July 1, 2003,
previously reported For(-) As restated
$ $ --

Each adjustment must be explained in detail on a separate sheet.

(NOTE: Net Assets at July 1, 20, previously reported, must correspond {o Net Assets at June 30,
20, per the information received from OSRAP.)
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE
LEVEE DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF PER DIEM PAID TO BOARD MEMBERS
For the Year Ended JUNE 30, 2004

Name Amount
Lula Auenson $ 1,030
Russell Bruce 675
Ronald Callais L 1,800
Ernest J. Gremillion _ o 1,425
Bob Faulk 1,350
Robert Eymard, Sr. L 1,200
Ernest Richoux, Jr. . . 375
Roy Gisclair L 1,275
Monty Vegas 1,050
h 10,200
SCHEDULE 1



1. State revenue sharing

STATE OF LOUISIANA

BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF STATE FUNDING

For the Year Ended JUNE 30, 2004

Amount

48,773

2. State operating grants (cooperative endeavor)

3.

4

10.

205,392

Total

SCHEDULE 2

254,165




STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REIMBURSEMENT CONTRACTS PAYABLE
JUNE 30, 2004

NOT APPLICABLE
Principal Principal Interest
Date of Original  Outstanding Redeemed Qutstanding Interest Outstanding
Issue Issue Issue 6/30/PY (Issued) 6/30/CY Rates - B/30/CY
$ $ ) 5 3
Total $ i) o % —

*Send capies of new amortization schedules

SCHEDULE 3-A




—

STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF NOTES PAYABLE
JUNE 30, 2004

NOT APPLICABLE
Principal Principal Interest
Date of Original  Qutstanding  Redeemed Qutstanding Interest Qutstanding
Issue Issue |ssue 6/30/PY (Issued) 6/30/CY Rates 6/30/CY
_ S 5 s $ $
Total $ ? $ P b

*Send copies of new amortization schedules

SCHEDULE 3-B




STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SCUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE
JUNE 30, 2004

NOT APPLICABLE
Principal Principal Interest
Date of Qriginal  Quistanding Redeemed Qutstanding Interest Qutstanding
Issue Issue [ssue 6/30/PY (Issued) 6/30/CY Rates 6/30/CY
> $ 5 $ $
Total S b S E———— S

*Send copies of new amortization schedules

SCHEDULE 3-C




BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSI

Fiscal Year
Ending:

2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

2022

2023
2024

2025
2026

2027

2028
2029

Total

STATE OF LOUISIANA
ONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF REIMBURSEMENT CONTRACTS PAYABLE AMORTIZATION
For The Year Ended JUNE 30, 2004

NOT APPLICABLE
Principal

$

N -

SCHEDULE 4-A

Interest




Fiscal Year
Ending:

2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010-2014
2015-2019
2020-2024
2025-2029

Total

STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOQURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL LEASE AMORTIZATION
For The Year Ended June 30, 2004 |

Principal

NOT APPLICABLE
Payment Inferest
$ 3
$ -~ 3 =

SCHEDULE 4-8

Balance

i




SCHEDULE OF NOTES PAYABLE AMORTIZATION

Fiscal Year
Ending:

2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010-2014
2015-2019
2020-2024
2025-2029

Total

| STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

NOT APPLICABLE

Principal

Interest




SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE AMORTIZATION

Fiscal Year
Ending;

2005 -

2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019

2020
2021
2022
2023

2024
2025

2026
2027
2028
2029

Totai

SCHEDULE 4-C

STATE OF LOUISIANA

For The Year Ended June 30, 2004

NOT APPLICABLE

FPrincipal

SCHEDULE 4-D

Interest

BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT




STATE OF LOUISIANA

BOARD OF LEVEE COMMISSIONERS Of THE SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT

COMPARISON FIGURES

To assist OSRAP in determining the reason for the change in financiai position for the state and reason
for the changes in the budget, please complete the schedule below. If the change is greater than 10%,

explain the reason for the change.

Percentage
2004 2003 Difference Change

1) Revenues $ 2,811,452 $ 2,455,738 F 355,713 $ 14.49%
Expenses 1,616,046 1,622,263 (6,217) (0.38%)

2) Capital assets 13,543,675 13,781,664 (237,989) (1.73%)
Long-term debt 79,910 453,018 (373,108) (82.36%)
Net Assets 18,685,872 17,490,466 1,195,406 6.84%

Revenues increased due to tax
Explanation for change: revenue ~ increasing tax base
Debt decreased — paid off bond
3) 2004 Original 2004 Final Percentage
Budget Budget Difference Change
Revenues $ 5,276,990 $2,716,438 $(2,560,552) 5 (48.52%)
Expenditures 5,276,990 2,716,438 (2,560,552) (48.52%)
Timing of capital outlay caused revenue
Explanation of change: and expenditures to be adjusted down.
2004 Final 2004 Actual Percentage
Budget Budget Difference Change
Revenues 2,716,438 2,811,452 (95,014) (3.38%)
Expenditures 2,716,438 | 1,616,046 (1,100,392)  (40.51%)

Timing of capital outlay reduced projected
Explanation of change: expenditures.

SCHEDULE 15



HIENZ & MACALUSO, L.L.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

3045 Ridgelake Drive, Suite 100
Metairie, LA 70002

(504) 837-5434
FAX {604) 837-5435
ROBERT W. HIENZ, C.PA.
ANTHONY J. MACALUSO, JR., C.PA, MEMBERS
Amearican Institute of Cartified Public Accountants
DAVID V. ERNST Sociaty of Louisiana Certified Public Accountants

Report on Compliance and Internal Control over Financial Reporting based upon an
~ Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing

Standards

Board of Levee Commissioners of the
South Lafourche Levee District

State of Loulsiana

Galliano, Louisiana

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Board of Levee Commissioners of
the South Lafourche Levee District (the “Levee District”™), a component unit of the State of

Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2004, and have 1ssued our report dated August
10, 2004. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in

the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained m
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Complignce

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Levee District’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances
of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.




| r L ‘W

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Levee District’s internal control
over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal
control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial
reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters 1n the internal control over financial
reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness 1s a condition in which the
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a
relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to

the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters
involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be

material weaknesses.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Commissioners,
management, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under Lowsiana Revised
Statute 24:513, this report 1s distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document.

HIENZ & MACALUSO, LLC

August 10, 2004



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
STATE OF LOUISIANA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Board of Levee Commissioners of
the South Lafourche Levee District (the “Levee District”) as of and for the year ended June 30,
2004, and have issued our report thereon dated August 10, 2004, We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. Our audit of the financial statements as of June

30, 2004 resulted in an unqualified opinion.

Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Reports

a. Report on Intermal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements:

Internal Control:

Material Weakness - NO
Other Conditions - NO

Compliance:
Compliance Materal to the Financial Statements - NO

b. Federal Awards:

The Levee District received no federal awards for the year ended June 30, 2004.

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

There were no financial statement findings for the year ended June 30, 2004,

Section [l - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

Not applicable.
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
STATE OF LOUISIANA
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Section I - Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements

There were no prior year findings.

Section Il — Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards

The Levee District received no federal awards for the year ended June 30, 2003.

Section lll - Manacement Letter

A management letter was not issued in connection with the audit for the year ended June 30,
2003,



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SOUTH LAFOURCHE LEVEE DISTRICT
STATE OF LOUISIANA |
MANAGEMENT’S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Section [ — Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements

There were no current or prior year findings.

Section I — Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards

The Levee District received no federal awards for the year ended June 30, 2004.

Section IIl - Management Letter

A management letter was not 1ssued in connection with the audit for the year ended June
30, 2004.



